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B VERYBODY who drank was

gay, and everybody who did
not staved at home—or else
left early in the morning on a

“Temperance Outing.” That
was “Chalford Feast,” which
dating from the reign of Queen

Anne, commenced on the Sun-
day after August 12, and pro-
vided a couple of days of rare
fun and heavy drinking.
Within a stone’s throw of the

- eanal the “feast” had its heart

— not unexpectedly — in the
three taverns that thrived
there. “The Greyhound Posting
House,” the “Company's Arms”
and the “0Old House.” Savings
clubs were popular in those
days, and as the money saved
was generally spent at the inns,
the “‘hand-out” =usually tfook
place ai feast time,

THE GREASY POLE
The feast was held in the

- Bottom and the stalls and wild

beast  _shows _ stretched from

the Police Station o ‘the bate

tom of Hyde Hill. Bargees
used to climb the greasy pole
for legs of mutfon and pigs,
and when sufficiently tipsy
tought one another with pil-
lows until the less sober had a
cold douche in the canal and
instantly found himself the
more sober of the two.

During this century the feast
gradually declined until it was
nothing meore than a fun fair,
and since the war the feast has
become nothing more than a
memory. :

BACK TO FRONT

The oldest Inn at Chalford is
the 16th century hostelry. “The
Company's Arms.” What is
now considered as the front of

_ the house facing the road, is

really the back. The real front
of the building faces the rail-
way, and it was from this side
that the London coaches used
{o enfer and dischiarge passen-

gers or goods under the
covered way.
One, Daniel Cox, Kkept the

~ “Company’s Arms,” and ran a

coach and horses every day to
Bristol, their fine qualities
being described by the boys of
the day in the following lines:

- A bandy-leggead coachman,

A wooden-legged guard.
And three blind horses,
That could not run a yard.”
Politics may be behind the

fact that the old “Greyhound
Tavern,” of which Mr. G. Gar-

‘diner was landlord in the early

pary of the 19th century ex-
tended its name by the addi-
tion of the words “Greyhound

and Reform Tavern,” a fore-
runner of later © Chalford
Radicalism.

Next to the Company’s Arms
Inn” is the old Round House
that has stood on the side of
the Thames and Severn Canal
for over 150 years. It was the
official residence of the canal
lock-keeper who had the man-
agement of a considerable
length of canal and its locks

CLOTH, SILK AND STICKS

The chief sources of Chal-
ford’s prosperity during the
19th century were the manufac-
tures of cloth., silk and sticks.
Few can remember when Mr.
Nathaniel Jones, of Green
Court, Chalford, manufactured
cloth at what has long been
known as Seville's Mill, and
this was the last place in Chal-
ford where cloth was made.
The bobbins were spun by hand
and the cloth was then woven
in the cottages of the people
and - returned to the mill for

“dressing” and othor processes.

The cloth was then taken to
the “Rackhill” for drying.
Thomas Witts, the cloth passer.
was also superintendent of
Ebenezer Wesleyan Sundav
School.

The woods on each side of
the <Chalford Valley supplied
plenty of raw material for the
numerous small mills that
sprung up on the upper reaches
of the Frome. Among these
were Daneway Mill, Pucks
Mill, and Valley Mill at the
upper end of Chalford, They
did a large trade with Birming-
ham in the mriddle of the last
century, the chief articles being

Beech plane blocks, gun
stocks, bedstead frames, fork
and shovel handles. These

were sent to Birmingham by
canal boats which returned with
cargoes of coal and salt.

The period from 1875 to 1890
probably marked the height
of Chalford’s industrial pros-
perity. At that time the exten-
sive manfacture of umbrella
and walking sticks, pen-holders
and bone work then carried on
by the late Mr. William Dan-
gerfield at Bliss Mills, provided
work for nearly a thousand
people. Almost any man,
woman or child could obtain
employment by standing on the
“Chapel” Bridge as the Master
passed by to dinner, when the
following conversation would
take placei—

Master: “What are you stand-
ing there for?”

Answer: “Nothing to do, sir.”

Master: “Very well come and
see me fo-morrow morning.”

line through Chalford was begun

BELLS OF STEEL

Christ Chureh, the Parish
Church, was erected by the in-
habitants in 1724, and repaired
and enlarged 1841. In 1890 the
interior was thoroughly restored
and reseated, the chancel being
refitted in oak and a new roof
construcred at a cost of £1,300.
Chalford was formed into an
ecclesiastical parish, from the
parish of Bisley, in 1842.

The six bells of the Church
are made of steel. It is be-
lieved there is only one other
such ring in the country .

In the Church is one of the
early masterpieces of a famous
sculptor. It is a female figure
of charity and children by John
Thomas, who was born at the
“Valley Inn,” Chalford, in
1813. Thomas became well
known during the 19th century.
and .exhibited at the Great
Exhibition of 1851.

The present Viecar is the Rev.
T R Taylor.

In 1740 the Rev. Thomas
Overbury, pastor of Tetbury
Baptist Church, founded Chal-
ford’'s first Baptist Churech.
Their first place of worship was
called “Coppice Chapel,” and is
now a part of the Sunday
School. It was probably named
from the little wood (coppice)
on the rising ground across the
little wvalley {towards France
Lynch.

One of the most notable min-
isters within memory was the
late Rev. D. R. Morgan. Large
numbers were added to the
church during his ministry, and
the building of the present
Tabernaele ~was- another® not-
able achievement. The death
of Mr. Morgan in 1900 was
deeply regretted, and the open-
ing words of the funeral
address by the Rev. Cornelius
Griffiths expressed the feelings
of all. He said, “I am come to
speak at this gravse, but T would

rathier weep-at it.”>
What is probably the longest

pastorate in local Free Church _

history is recorded upon a two- |
tier table tomb in front of the
Coppice Chapel. The inscrip-
tion runs: “In memory of Rev.
James Deane, who was pastor
of this church 50 years and five
months. He entered into rest
January, 1857, aged 84 years.”
Another old fombstone in-
scribed, “The Infant Children
of Thomas and Sarah Smith,”
bears the inscription:

“Why should we weep for
those who die,
Those blessed ones who weep

no more,
Jesus hath called them to the
sky,
And gladly have they gone
before.” _ :
2d. A DAY :
In 1841 as the result of

efforts by the Rev. James Dean,
of Coppice Chapel, and the
Rev. John Rees, pastor of
“France Meeting,” a day school
was established at Chalford.
Scholars paid 2d., 4d4. or 6d.
according to their age, and
sonre attended the school until
18 years of age. The G.W.R.

in the next year (1842) and ims
resulted in a large increase in
the number of scholars, which
varied from 120 to 150.

The Tabernacle's new minis-
ter, the Rev. Kenneth P. Wel-/
ford, was inducted earlier this

month.
A Seventh Day Adventist
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Church has  recently been
opened at Chalford.

One hundred years ago there
was at Millswood, Chalford, a¥
Swedenborgian  Chapel. The
local leader of this sect was =
Mr. Townsend Hook, a North
country man who lived at Mills-
wood and who carried on silk
work at what are now Victor-
ia Cottages. The sect must
have had a considerable fol-
lowing, and there is good rea-
son for believing that the field
at the top of the Dark Lane
was their burial ground, al-
though no traces of any graves
can be found, The Chapel
closed when its leader left the
district. The wooden pulpit
from the Chapel was bought by
a John Freeman, ‘o
Bourne, who kept it for a time
in his garden. -

o
THE “BLACK GUTTER”~

Running along the southern
edge of Chalford is a beautiful
stream grieviously mis-named
the “Black Gutter.” . Some old
residenis have - said that the
“Gutter” has the same source
as Cherington Lake, and, cer-
tainly like that Lake, it is icy
cold. The historian Rudder,
writing in 1779, refers to the
petrifying qualities of this
stream, which he describes as
being “A remarkably clear
spring of water issuing from
the hill side. Its effects are
seen from different articles
lying in its course, but especi-
ally on a'mill wheel, where in
the course of years, it forms an
inerustatio nearly. an inch

,,
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At one end of the “Gutter,”
where the old = Greyhound
Tavern and Posting House once
stood, and in later years be-
came the first Co-operative
Society in the district, now not
one stone remains. Some of the
leadu}g spirits of that early
experimental co-operative effort
'.ve!_‘__e:—_']‘hon_aas Lewis, who was

f Band is still a feature of the

£

mainly resporisible for geting
a Methodi.?t Chapel bUILE ﬁ‘t
Oakridge; William gurfbrd, wlg
was presented with @ EO
meddl,.for foundng 2 branch
of the Rechabie,/ Sick Benefil
Society ‘at Chsiford; and Jesse
Griffin, who ~as a woodturner
by day, sad ran his own
boiler. stesmiengine and work-
shop at his home where he
hand-tusned table, chair and
bedpos? legs at night.

Tnarits later stages: the
wTayern” became Chalford Vale
Rezding Room, the head-
guarters of Chalford Liberal
Association, a debating society
and a grocer's shop.

First formed by the late Mr.
J. Pearce, the Chalford Silver

village.
TOP OF THE POLL

Top of the poll at Chalford’s
loecal elections in May this year
was white-haired Mr. Fred
Tyler. A veteran campalgner
he has fought every election at
Chalford for the last 18 years.
Mr. Tyler has lived in Chalford
all his life. When he was 11
he started working part time
for his father’s firm. When he
was 12 he went to work full
time.

Later he took over the firm,
which employed about nine
men. In the First World War
he served in France. On his
return he re-started his busi-
ness and also began his local
government ‘career. He is this
year's president of the Stroud
g_nd District Baptist Associa-

ion. o e
Next to Mr and Mrs. Tyler's
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home stands the shop where,
for 40 years, Mr. H. GG. Peacey
has carried on his butchery
business. Last month the shop
changed hands, the new owner
being Mr. R. F. Plant from
Lincolnshire, who was station-
ed at Aston Down during the
war.
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